Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal

responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
# Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff

€ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: October 11, 2023
Start Time: 7:00 pm

Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda Items '

1. Call to Order/PIedge of AIIeglance

Comments from the PubIlc

2
3. Communlcatlons
4

ApprovaI of Mmutes
e Regular Meeting of September 13, 2023
° Specral Meetlng of October 4, 2023

5. Opportunlty to Add or Delete Agenda Items

6. Celebratlons

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. Items for Discussion & Actions

1. Item: Update on Joint Meeting w/BOS, BOF
Action: Possible Action

2. Item: Update on Upper Level Parking Lot Paving Project
Action: Possible Action
F. Llalson Reports

8. Comments from the Publrc on Agenda Items
9. Other Actlon Items

10 Upcomlng Meetlngs
e Regular Board Meeting — November 8, 2023
. Items for Next Meetlng

11. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/872206 10398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoON0JvWKFOQTO09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
September 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 0of 4

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, September 13, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Chris Bernard, Steven Fuss,
Caitlin Greenhouse, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

Anne Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Jennie
Morrell (virtual), Beata Zieba Gadomski (virtual), Melissa Loteczka
(virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Approval of Minutes

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 9, 2023, Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Bernard. No discussion, no changes.

5-0-2 (PASSED)

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 21, 2023, Special
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion, no
changes.

6-0-1 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

C. Willard made a motion to amend 7.E.3. to read Possible Action in place of No
Action Needed, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
September 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 4

6. Celebrations
C. Greenhouse reported that there has been great feedback with regards to the curriculum
changes implemented by Principal Parker.

7. Reports

A.

Chairperson’s Oral Report — Thanked Principal Parker for a great job with the
school’s curriculum and opening. Thanked S. Louden for working on policy reviews,
also thanked C. Willard for taking on the work to get the parking lot going, and C.
Greenhouse for taking on the project of getting the three local boards together for
meetings.

Superintendent’s Report — Agreed to host a forum with Congressman Joe Courtney
to discuss Mental Health grant possibilities. Schools in the area will gather here at
AES to look at trends in school mental health and how each district plans to spend
their funds. Supt. Bruneau will also present at Performance Matters Forum for the
State of Connecticut, and will facilitate discussion on writing and implementing
effective summer enrichment programs. Amazing opening of school, Principal Parker
does a great job at making sure things are done collaboratively.

Principal’s Report — Seems to be the smoothest opening yet. Presented on Smarter
Balanced Assessments. Last year there was 100% participation from the students.
Reviewed the data from the testing from 2022-2023 School Year. Principal Parker
reported on what the test results tell us, and how they will guide the work of planning
moving forward. AES has some amazing gains, especially in the percentage meeting
their growth targets. Kudos given to Mrs. Hazen for her work in Science enrichment.
We have seen great Science scores. Reviewed curriculum changes that have been
implemented. Waiting for the waiver from the State regarding Reading curriculum.

Financial Report
T. Smith reviewed the financial reports with the Board.

. Items for Discussion and Action

1. Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies
S. Louden reviewed the updated policies. Began with 1000 series policies which
focus on Community Relations. Compared AES policies to the CABE
recommendations for policies. Explained Board creates policy and regulations to
adhere to policies are the responsibility of the Superintendent or Principal.
Policies will be sent via e-mail, and then will have them on screen and in packets
for voting purposes. Discussion on how to present them to parents and families
after they are completed.



AES BOE Meeting
September 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 4

S. Louden made a motion to approve policy changes to policies 1110, 1110-1,
and 1112, as presented and amended, seconded by M. Beckwith. Discussion
regarding language in the policies.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

. Discussion of Joint Meeting Plans with BOS, BOF

C. Greenhouse sent a survey regarding availability for meetings dates and a
request for positive feedback to ensure a collaborative meeting. The survey was
sent to 24 people from the three Boards, 17 have responded thus far. All
respondents indicated October 12, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. as an available date.
Respondents also indicated that a clear and focused agenda will be helpful to
ensure the meeting is productive and collaborative. Agreed to ask Carol Lee to be
moderator.

. Update on Upper-Level Parking Lot Paving Project

C. Willard reported on the status of the Upper-Level Parking Lot Paving Project.
Per discussion with E. Anderson, the Town will not accept a check payable to
Constantine’s, only a check payable to the Town. Board discussion regarding
how to move forward to make the project happen and fix policies for the future.
Still concerns by half of the members about school law and the Town Charter
supporting BOE.

S. Fuss made a motion to change the check in the amount of roughly
$125,000 currently encumbered to Constantine’s and transfer those funds to
the Town, seconded by C. Willard. Discussion.

Roll call vote:
C. Greenhouse - Yes
S. Louden — No
S. Fuss - Yes
M. Beckwith - No
C. Willard -~ Yes
C. Bernard — No. Changed vote to YES
G. Cremé — No

4-3-0 (PASSED)

F. Liaison reports — No report.

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
-Jennie Morrell (virtual) noted that Taylor and Val have a good handle on what is needed
for students, especially younger students.
-Beata Gadomski appreciated the curriculum discussion and presentation of information
regarding testing results. Regarding the paving situation, feels that funding project is the
right thing to do.



AES BOE Meeting
September 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

-Brianne Lanzieri feels that there is a need for relationship building across all Boards of
the Town. Hopes joint meetings can facilitate this.
9. Other Action Items — None.
10. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — October 11, 2023
B. Items for Next Meeting

11. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 9:07 p.m., seconded by C. Greenhouse. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Board Clerk



AES BOE SpecialMeeting

QOctober 4, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, October 4, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Zoom only

Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, , Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

Anne Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri , Melissa Loteczka, Jamie Tilden Bailey,
Katie Marino, Amy Knox, Erin Boris

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
Chairman Créme asked our BOE treasurer Shannon Louden to run this meeting,
as he was remote in Vermont and concerned that he could lose connection.

2. Comments From the Public

None

3. Communications
Shared letter/email from Eric Anderson to the BOE

4. Board Business

Discussion of the Upper lot. Shannon Louden began by recapping where we are with
the accounts. We have

1. ageneral fund “ Andover Elementary Expansion Fund” on the
town side that is old and has a balance of about 8,700. This
account is in the general fund and overseen by the town ( BOS and
BOF). We have no oversight of this account despite the fact that
the money must only be used for school.

2. A 2% non-lapsing account that is overseen by the BOF which is
not a capital account. By definition, we are allowed to ask the BOF
at the end of each year to deposit up to 2% of our budget as a
surplus. We must get BOF approved annually to add to this



AES BOE SpecialMeeting
October 4, 2023
Unapproved Draft

account and then request the money for applicable and emergency
expenditures. Our account currently had about 160,000 in it.

3. Anew capital account was approved to be opened by the BOF at
the May meeting. The BOF voted to open this account and then to
use the 8700 as an initial deposit since it was for the school. This
account would be overseen solely by the BOF.

The approved account has still not been opened.

Louden suggests that what needs to be determined ( and S. Fuss pointed out that no vote can take
place tonight just discussion until the meeting on Wednesday)is A. Where are we planning on going
with this? Do we want to chip seal and plan for the paving in the spring? B. How will chip sealing
be funded? Mike B said he feels that we just take the uncashed check back and pave in the spring.
Celeste said we keep check in the hands of BOS. Cait said she doesn’t care who holds the money
as long as the chip seal gets done and the paving in the spring. Steve raised the concern of where
the money goes IF the paving is not approved for the spring. Theresa Smith pointed out that this
expenditure can stay encumbered until June 2024 if need be.

Full BOE decided that a price from the town was needed on the chip seal by the Wednesday
meeting. Once a price was given it could move to board business Wednesday and a vote taken on
funding. The town may pay for the whole thing, may use the 8700, or may ask the BOE to pay
more.

Shannon Louden will pen a correspondence to the BOS asking them to please assist in providing
answers for the BOE Wednesday meeting to the questions and concems raised.

S. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — October 11, 2023
B. TriBoard Meeting at Community Room October 12, 2023

6. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 7:43 pm, seconded by Steven Fuss. No
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent



From: Gerard Cremé cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org
Subject: Fwd: repaving AES Parking lot
Date: September 25, 2023 at 1:25 PM
Yo: Steven Fuss fusss@andoverelementaryct.org, Shannon Louden loudens@andoverelementaryct.org, Valerie Bruneau
bruneauv@andoveralementaryct.org, Michael Beckwith beckwithm@andoverelementaryct.org, Celeste Willard
willardc@andoverelementaryct.org, Caillin Greenhouse greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org, Theresa Smith
smitht@andoverelementaryct.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brinker, M <mbrinker@andoverct.org>

Date: Mon, Sep 25, 2023 at 12:46PM

Subject: Re: repaving AES Parking lot

To: Anderson, Eric <canderson@andoverct.org>, Maguire, J
<jmaguire@andoverct.org>, jeff. maguire@kolbmaguire.com
<jeff.maguire@kolbmaguire.com>, cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org

<cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org>

Ugh. My take on this is to take the School Board's lead on what route they would like to
follow. Obviously we need to keep the grounds safe, and we don't want to spend money
unnecessarily.

Gerry, maybe poll your board and see what the thinking is?

Marc Brinker
Board of Finance
Town of Andover, CT

From: Anderson, Eric <eanderson@andoverct.org>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Maguire, J <jmaguire @andoverct.org>; jeff. maguire @kolbmaguire.com
<jeff. maguire @kolbmaguire.com>; cremeg @andoverelementaryct.org
<cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org>; Brinker, M <mbrinker @andoverct.org>
Subject: repaving AES Parking lot

Memo to : BOS,BOF,BOE

RE: Reclaim and repave AES upper Parking area

Folks,

On Sept 22 AES deposited a check with the town for $122,000. This was less than
the 125,00 BOF motioned but was the amount encumbered by the BOE for this
project. Given that there was some money in the AES capital fund, it would have
been sufficient to complete the project, although there would have been no
contingency available in case issues arose.

I was also informed that since the school paid the town, it was now a town project.

LAk Lo J = =1



UN 1 4CCEPT tnat.

Public works has the basin tops on hand. I asked MTL for a testing proposal for
compaction testing and I would have that this afternoon. The town could execute
the monitoring at short notice.

I followed up with Bill Constantine of Constantine Paving Friday via email and
VM. Today I received a call from them indicating they did not have the bandwidth
in this paving season to complete this prior to asphalt plant shutdown. They are
backed up on projects because they have had lots of weather delays. Therefore
they are unwilling to sign a contract with us until next spring.

Now the Question is what is Plan B?

Very unlikely we could line up another paving contractor for the fall season for a
reclaim and pave.

We have not deposited the check yet. One question is whether the schoolboard
still wants to given that the project will not go this fall. We could certainly deposit
the check or alternatively give it back to the school.

As I understand, at this point the schocl board has dccided not to use the Upper
parking area for parking, pick up or drop off due to safety concerns. Given that
paving is likely to be pushed off until Late Spring or early summer 2024, can we
address the safety concerns on a temporary basis so that the school board feels
comfortable using the upper parking area?

2 possibilities to do this at this point. The first is to use Indus and use asphalt
mastic to seal the wide cracks in the lot as well as the basketball court as a
temporary fix. Additionally we would use mastic to level out the catch basins so
that there is no lip to trip on.

The second approach is to use a crack sealing company probably Indus for the
wider cracks and have public works get conventional asphalt and tack coat and fill
in so it is smooth around the basins. Would this alleviate the schoolboards
concerns?

Jay and I are working to see if we can get contractors in to do the work this fall,
but we need to know that is how the boards want us to proceed. If the school is
going to keep the parking area closed anyway then we should not spend the money
now.

Thoughts on how to proceed?

Cheecrs,

Eric Anderson



From:
Subject:
Date:

Gerard Cremé cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org
Fwd: Parking ot paving
September 27, 2023 at 6:26 PM

To: Shannon Louden loudens@andoverelementaryct.org, Steven Fuss fusss@andoverelementaryct.org, Michael Beckwith

Ce:

beckwithm@andoverelementaryct.arg, Caitiin Greenhouse greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org, Celeste Willard
willardc@andoverelementaryct.org
Valerie Bruneau bruneauv@andoverelementaryct.org, Theresa Smith smitht@andoverelementaryct.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Anderson, Eric <¢canderson@andoverct.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 7:55AM

Subject: RE: Parking lot paving

To: Gerard Cremé <cremeg@andoverclementaryct.org>, Maguire, J
<jmaguire@andoverct.org>, Brinker, M <mbrinker@andoverct.org>

Good evening Board of Education members.

I am forwarding this email communication that I
had with Eric today. Hopefully this email gives you
insight into our options. We can discuss them at our
meeting on Wednesday, October 4th. Please note
that the meeting will be at 7:00 pm via Zoom only. I
will be in Vermont so hopefully I will have a strong
enough signal. In the event something does not go
correctly, since I no longer have a vice-chair, I
would request that Shannon (our secretary) chair
this meeting.

Thank you for your time and energy.

Gerry
Gerry,

My responses are in Red.

Cheers,

Eric

Hi Eric, Jeff and Marec,



Thank you for the email. | have forwarded your email to all BOE
members. | sincerely appreciate the cooperation from the BOS and
BOF and yourself. | have called a special meeting for October 4th for
the BOE to make some decisions based on the options you
suggested. However, | have a few questions and details that | need
for you to clarify for me as | present it to my board.

1. In your email you mentioned that you have not yet cashed our
check. You asked us if we wanted you to return it to us. Can we just
deposit our check into the new capital account that was approved for
us by the Board of Finance? We can keep the money in the new
account until March or April when we can get the driveway paved.
Were you thinking that we should keep the money encumbered until
that time in our new capital account?

EA We can deposit the money in the AES capital fund since both
boards already agreed to that. It is already earmarked for the parking
tot. | just did not want to do that without your expiicit authorization now
that timelines have changed. You could also chose as a board to
recommend that some of the money go into you 2% non-lapsing

account-

2. You suggested to us that simple repairs could be completed in order
to get us through the winter. Would Public Works be able to help us
out with this? Would they be able to get the cracks fixed and the
parking lot to at a safe level until it is repaved in the spring? Will the
town do this work and oversee it? Would the town be willing to help
financially cover this expense?

EA We have a request in to one of our contractors to see if they have
availability to do the work this fall. Either PCRM crack seal or
preferably Mastic sealing of the larger cracks- Public works will help.
We will try to cover the costs at the town level- but we are much tighter
on budget than we anticipated. Once we have a cost for the work we
can have a further conversation.



3. In the Spring, would the town still be willing to contract with the
paving company, and arrange for the monitoring of the paving

project? This would include the hiring of a private monitoring company
if t{'te tgwn would like to monitor the project in that way and to that
extent’

EA If we knew we were doing the project next year, it would be a BOD
decision on how to proceed. We would have plenty of time to go
through the RFP process as we would for a normal project, or BOF
could decide to go with the existing contractor. That is not likely to be
my call.

Thank you for taking the time to elaborate on the details of our
options. | am trying to anticipate the questions that will arise at our
meeting. We want to be sure that we have a full and complete
understanding of your thoughts. We want to be sure that we make an
informed decision. Thank you once again for your help with this
project. | will let you know what the board decides after the meeting
on October 4th.

With appreciation,
Gerry

Cheers,

Eric Anderson
Town Administrator
Andover CT

(860) 742-7305 X 4210

From: Gerard Cremé <cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org>
Sent: Tnecsdav. Sentember 26. 2022 2:12 PM




fLWALRS 4 SR ey ) VRS S ARARS WA My Ry WSV AY - a0a

To: Anderson, Eric <ecanderson@andoverct.org>; Maguire, J
<jmaguire@andoverct.org>; Brinker, M <mbrinker@andoverct.org>
Subject: Parking lot paving

Hi Eric, Jeff and Marc,

Thank you for the email. | have forwarded your email to all BOE
members. | sincerely appreciate the cooperation from the BOS and
BOF and yourself. | have called a special meeting for October 4th for
the BOE to make some decisions based on the options you
suggested. However, | have a few questions and details that | need
for you to clarify for me as | present it to my board.

1. In your email you mentioned that you have not yet cashed our
check. You asked us if we wanted you to return it to us. Can we just
deposit our check into the new capital account that was approved for
us by the Board of Finance? We can keep the money in the new
account until March or April when we can get the driveway paved.
Were you thinking that we should keep the money encumbered until
that time in our new capital account?

2. You suggested to us that simple repairs could be completed in order
to get us through the winter. Would Public Works be able to help us
out with this? Would they be able to get the cracks fixed and the
parking lot to at a safe level until it is repaved in the spring? Will the
town do this work and oversee it? Would the town be willing to help
financially cover this expense?

3. In the Spring, would the town still be willing to contract with the
paving company, and arrange for the monitoring of the paving

project? This would include the hiring of a private monitoring company
if the tgwn would like to monitor the project in that way and to that
extent”

Thank you for taking the time to elaborate on the details of our
options. | am trying to anticipate the questions that will arise at our
meeting. We want to be sure that we have a full and complete
understanding of your thoughts. We want to be sure that we make an
informed decision. Thank you once again for your help with this
project. | will let you know what the board decides after the meeting
on October 4th.



With appreciation,
Gerry



ENROLLMENT REPORT

October 1, 2023
Pre-K 17 | 17 2 34
K 12 |11 2 23
Grade 1 12 11 2 23
Grade 2 15 13 2 28
Grade 2/3 | 14 1 14
Grade 3 17 1 17
Grade 4 24 1 24
Grade 5 22 1 22
Grade 6 20 1 20
Outplaced | 1 = 1
Total 206
2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year
August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November
December 191 December 198 December
January 192 January 197 January
February 194 February 198 February
March 192 March 198 March
April 193 April 199 April
May 193 May 199 May
June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall




Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

August 30, 2023 - September 29, 2023

76 Different Students came for a Total Number of 173 Visits **
45 Visits were Injury related

81 Visits were lliness related

47 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

82 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 32
Treatments: 10

Total number of Health Screenings: 0
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed:

Continuous monitoring and tracking of Covid and Covid like illness.



0 00°008°Z0T 00°0 00°0 00°008 " £0T ONILYIH/IIO 0000-0000-%29-¢00
134 79°616 00°0 9£°08¢ 00'00Z'T Sy9 37L108 0000-0000-£¢9-¢00
(T §9°907'%9 00°0 0£°655°6 §6°592'¥L ALIDTY1D3TI 0000-0000-2¢9-¢00
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $3I7ddnS S3IIANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-%19-200
Z 99" #69'C 00°0 $5°SS 00°082'2 S317ddnS IINITIS 0000-0000-£19-200
0 00°0S0°2 00°0 00°0 000502 S3I1ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-719-200
174 09'689'T 00°0 0y' 0T 00°00T'Z $317ddNS Y13 0000-0000-T19-200
81 8T'T9L"SE Sy E09 LESETL 00005 ‘€% S3I7ddNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-019-200
0 00°096°T 00°0 000 00°076'T 1IAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
€9 £57985'99 €9°TT.'€8 99°610'9T 9" 6¥¢ 99T NOILINL 0000-0000-09S-200
8 85" 699 00°0 $9°769 £1°290'6 ONIQONIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
a7 96" SCTT 00°0 Py b8 00'000°¢ ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
9% 16195 41 19°6/8"7 18 €0°0T 00" 98T L2 SNOLLYDINNWAOD 0000-0000-0£9-¢00
T " Lee vt 00°096 AAL 69" 0T 99T NOILYVL¥OJSNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000°¢¢ 00°0 00'0 00°000'¢€ JONYNIINIVIW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2£b-200
8y 26°95L°T¢ Ly p19°eT 19'026°ST 00°262°19 SIDTAYIS FINVNILNIVW B HIVAIY 0000-0000-0£$-200
0 007005 'S 00°0 00°0 00°005"S IDIAYIS ONINVATD 0000-0000-0¢t-¢00
0t 00°298'9 00°0 00'8¢L 0070092 SIDTAYIS TWIINHDIL 0000-0000-05€-200
g 05°256'9% 00°6¢28 08" LT9°T 00°002"6% SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v£-200
0 007028y 00°0 00°0 00°02'y SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Y¥d 0000-0000-0££-200
8¢ 6£'608°0TT 00°009°0¢ 0S80’ 68" 9PT ST SIAS TYNOILYINAI TYNOISS3J0dd 0000-0000-0¢€-200
01 -00°00¢ 00006 00°00¢ 00°000°T IS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-¢00
123 IRIN 00°0 89266 01¢ 1" 959°ST9 SLI4IN3E VINIQ B WDIQIW 0000-0000-082-¢00
0 00°009'7 00°0 00°0 00°009°7 "dW0D INIWAQTIINN 0000-0000-09¢-¢00
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1NOANG INIWTHILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
b1 95'976'¢8 00'0 65" ¢S ET §T'696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-¢00
14 £9°¢Lh 19 00°0 6" 26201 Lp'997" L NYIIAIN R YOI 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
T¢ 0T'970'6 00°0 06"€20‘y 00'0b0 €T IINVINSNT dNOUD 0000-0000-0TZ-200
{ B'686°¢ 00°0 09 00°000'¥ JWILHINO 0000-0000-0€T-¢00
T¢ 16" ¥9%° 022 00°0 6064165 00°¥19'6L2 JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
a 16'¥92'9.7 00°0 69" €T 6¢ 99'206'ST¢ SITAVIVS L¥04dNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
001 00'0 0070 AN A 00°092'2 T00HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T'9 0070 00°0 00°00T'9 IVINDTHAND WiLXI 0000-0000-80T-200
9 00°009"¢ 0070 00"0¥%¢ 00°0¥8'¢ SITYVIVS 'Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
4 0" 65182 00°0 00'08¥ 07'679°8¢ S3LNLILSANS ¥3IHIVIL 0000-0000-£0T-¢00
8 T2 L6018 00°0 01'822°L 8EEpE L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
Tt 00°SZ2"€0S T  00'0 19'628°T6T ¥0" 722 L69'T SITAVIVS |, S¥3HIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 3due| ey 0d Jaqunou3 aLx papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq pI UNOJIY
SaA 1AILALIOY 0437 dLYS p2/0£/90 03 £7/10/L0 :poLIdd JuaLim)
¥Z/0£/90 140 S¥  S3A iSIUN0DIY ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3Un0dy jo abuey
3Jodoy aJ4n3Lpuddx3 woIsh) AJewwns 4707 ASHIA
T :0N 3bed uoL1edNp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €207 'S J8G0II0Q



8T €6°VOT'SLP'E KT EBT'SET 09°829°829 £2°96L'vEL'Y {E30L [EUL4
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN |euld
81 £6°V0T'SLY'E  ¥TUEBT'SET 09°8£9°929 £0°96L'vEL'Y pa13bpng |euLd
81 E6°V0T'SLY'E  ¥T'E6T'SET 09°8£9'829 €96L'VEL'Y [e30L pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 po13bpng-UoN puni
8T £6°90T'SLP'E  YTTEOT'SET 09°9/9°929 £2'96L'vE2"Y pa3abpng puni
14 00°822°y 0070 00229y 00°058'8 §334 § Sana 0000-0000-018-200
13 £€'6LT°6 00°66¢‘T 19°TT'E 00°00, ‘€T VIQ3N/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-099-200
0 00" 05y 00°0 0070 00" 05y $I008 SITANLS TVIOS 0000-0000-#¥9-200
0 00°002'T 00°0 0070 00°002'T 9008 HLYW 0000-0000-¢¥9-200
l T0°2€0°T 00°0 66" LT 00'050'T $¥0og v13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 00°05S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T ST¥DIQ0I¥3d/S%009 0000-0000-0¥9-200
0 00°9v7°91 00°0 00°0 00"9v¢‘91 135310 0000-0000-6¢9-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn 4 8JUe eg 0d Jaqundul aLr papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJ3saq pI 1Unoddy
14034 dJn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) AJewmns yz07 WY £p:0T
7 0N dbed uoLIeINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €202 ' 43q0120



0 0070019 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 0000 (0J3u0) 33[qo
0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 [Bl0L |0J3u0)
0 0070019 00°0 00°0 00°00T"'9 sqn|3/6utyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
WINDIYIND VILXT 0000-0000-80T-200
9 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0¥e 00°0¥8'¢€ 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
9 00°009°¢ 000 00" 0¥ 00°0¥8"¢ (e101 [0J43u0)
9 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0¥T 00°0¥8'€ *Inp3 [BLI3dS VI *3Isqns 0000-00¢T-90T-200
SITYVIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
{ b 6€7°82 000 00°08% 0p"619'82 0000 L043u0d 133{q0
{ 0y"6€1°82 00°0 00°08¥ 0b°6T9'82 [P301 [0J3U0D
0 07"6£0'C 000 00°0 0v'6£0'2 *INp3 *3dS J3YIEIL *1SGNS 0000-002T-£0T-200
{ 00700192 000 00°08¥ 00°085'92 "b3y Jaydeal *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSANS ¥IHOVAL (000-0000-£0T-200
8 T2 LEL°T8 00°0 0T'sL2'L 8e"EvE' 18 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
8 TLLEL'T8 000 01°SL2'L 8 EVE“ L8 (2301 [043U0)
00T 00'0 00°0 £7°699'T 00°0 AJeiqLi/eLpan 0000-0¢zZ-20T-¢00
9 T L6L°T8 00°0 £9°509'S 8e Epe’ /8 '2np3 *23dS *1SSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-00¢1-20T-¢00
SINVLISISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
T 00°S2L°€0S‘T 000 19628161 ¥0'v22°169'T 0000 [043U0) 393(q0
11 00°S2L°€0S'T 000 19°628°T61 707221691 [B30L |043u0)
{a 1178996/ 00°0 1S TT'TT v€088°06 SaLJE[ES L3l |eUuoLIINIISUT 0000-0£2Z-TOT-200
9 T6°L2T'6% 00°0 98"9€€ ¢ 07" 96T bS AseLes AsedqLl 0000-0222-T0T-200
[T 56" 9.6 EY 00°0 §0°520°6 007000 €S J3yoeaL yaaads 8000-0STZ-T07-200
I £v°29¢°09T 00°0 2001802 0§ LLT'18T Jaydesl *p3 |eLIadS 0000-00ZT-T0T-200
[ 76°S85°0L1'T 0070 90" ¥hp 24T 00°0£0‘8TE"T Sdayoesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS ,SUTHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 3due eg 0d Jaqundu3 ala papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dL4dsaq pI 1UN0dJY
SA 1AILALIDY 0497 diXS ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/20 :poLJad JuaJim
¥2/0€/90 30 Y S3A 1SJUnoddy ded Ipn|uI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :Sun0ddy jo abuey
1Joday dJn1Lpuadx3 woisn) [LeIAA 4707 WY 8E:0T
T 0N abed UoLIeINP3 JO PJEOY JBAOPUY £207 'S 4990320



2 £ €0 19 000 626401 1y'997' L 9JeILpal B YOI 0000-000T-022-200
TIVIIQIN B YOI 0000-0000-022-200

T¢ 0T°910'6 000 06°€20'y 00" 00" €T 0000 [043u0> 323[q0

T¢ 0T°910'6 00°0 06'€20'y 00°0%0"€T (8301 [043U0)

T¢ 0T'910°6 000 06°£20'y 00" 00" €T *SuI 9411 dnoo 0000-000T-0T2-200
JINVINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0T2-200

14 8/'6€6°¢ 00°0 o 007000t 0000 L043u0d 333(q0

4 81°686°€ 00°0 {09 00000y [B10L [043U0)
4 82°656'¢ 00°0 o 00000y SliLIIBAQ [BLpOISn) 0000-019Z-0£1-200
INILY3A0 0000-0000-0€1-200

T? 16°¥9v 022 00'0 60" 61" 68 00°19'6L2 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

¢ 16°¥9v°022 00°0 60°6¥1°6S 00°#19°642 {230l [0J3U0)
T2 00221 6S 000 00°798°ST 0086 'L SIILAJIS |BLOURULS 0000-0T52-TTT-200
T? 16759286 000 £0°49¢€'92 00°0£9'¥2T 45835 ULWpY paLjLli®) 0000-0T%2-TT1-200
12 ¥6°9L0°€9 000 90°'£26'9T 00700008 JuapuajuLJadng 0000-02£2-TTT-200
JALLVYLSINIWQY 0000-0000-TTT-200

a 16'%92°9.2 000 69" LET"6E 99°706'STE 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0

a 16°492°912 00°0 69" L€T"6€ 99°206°STE [B30L |041U0)
61 15°T€6"9TT 000 £0°T0E L2 09° 7€' b4l S9LJe|BS |BLPOISND 0000-0T9Z-07T-200
6 ST GES pE 000 20°709°¢ 95" /€T"8E SoLJe[BS ULWPY paLLlJaduoN 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
9 87" ¥69°0¢ 000 176181 QLEL8 e Je[S 331440 ILBPUIIULJIANS P3L}LIJIIUON 0000-02£Z-0TT-200
/i 0£'1€6"€9 00'0 0E"€Sh'y 00°68¢‘89 3SJNN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
9 89°T/9"0¢ 000 L0°206'T L €188 S3LJR[BS ULWpY padS PaLLIJaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYYIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00T 000 00'0 S 0vp'9 0070922 0000 [0J3U0) 133[q0

00T 000 00'0 S 0bp'9 00°092"2 {e0L [043U0)
001 00°0 00°0 S 0pp'9 00'092'2 *onp3 *33ds - BulJoInLy |00YIS JBUNNS 0000-002T-60T-200
JO0HIS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-601-200
pasn 4 aue|eq 0d Jagqunou3 QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq PI JUN03dY
1Jod9y 2Jn1Lpuddx3 WOISR) [LeIRA $202 WY 95:0T
7 0N abed LOL1BINP3 JO pJeog Janopuy £207 'S 4940120



0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pde0g - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-0T€2-0¢¢-200
0 00°06T ‘02 00°0 00°0 00°06T"02 SaILAIAS Adedayl |BILsAyd 0000-0.12-02¢-200
61 05" 9¥0 €€ 00°0 05" L¥9°L 00" 769 0% S3ILAIRS |BUOLIRANII0 0000-09TZ-0¢€-200
0 68°290'9% 00°0 0070 68°290°9¢ S3ILAJ3S |BILAO| 0YdAsd 0000-0¥TZ-02¢-200
9¢ 00°0TETT 00°009'0¢ 00°060°S 00°000' LY p3ds - SIAS P3 |BUOLSS3}0.d 0000-002T~02€-200
SJAS TYNOILYONG3 TWNOISS3H0dd 0000-0000-02¢-200

0zt -00"002 007006 00°00€ 00°000'T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

0zt -00"002 00°006 00°00¢ 00"000°T [BI0L [0.3U0)
01 -00"002 00°006 00°00¢ 00°000'T 4313 p.eod 0000-0T€2Z-0TE-200
TDIAYIS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200

bE 6L°T2L ¥0Y 00°0 89'266°0T¢ Lh" 959" 519 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

bE 6L 1L Y0P 00°0 89266012 Ly 959°ST9 [e30L |[043u0)
bE 6L T2L 0¥ 0070 89°2€6'012 Ly"¥99' 419 S1143udg 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INI8 TWINIQ B TVOIOIW 0000-0000-08¢-200

0 00°009°7 00°0 00°0 0070092 0000 [oJ3uod 133[qo

0 00°009' 00°0 00°0 007009'2 [e30L [0J3U0D
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009'¢ uoLyesuaduo) Jusuo| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0D INIWAOTWINN 0000-0000-092-200

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 L043u0> 333[q0

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST (301 [043U0)
0 00"000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST suRJ L1y 0000-000T-0%¢-200
100ANE INIWIUILTY 0000-0000-0¥2-200

VT 96797558 00°0 65" 25K €T $1°696°86 0000 1042u6) 133[q0

1! 9$°915 S8 00°0 6525 €T ST'696"86 (B0L |0J2U0D
4! 95975 S8 00°0 6 25p €T S1'696'86 uoLsudd 0000-000T-0¢2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€£¢-200

14 €S ELY' Y9 00°0 ¥6° 264 0T 1y7992'5L 0000 (043u0) 393(q0

1! £S" €LY Y9 00°0 ¥6° 26201 1p°997°5L (301 [043U0D
pasn & ue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLJ3s3Q PI 1UN0JIY
JJoday 2Jn3(puadx3 wolsn) |LEIAA $707 WY §5:0T
¢ 10N 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJROg JBAOPUY £207 ‘S 4940330



0 00°005°S 0070 00°0 00°005°S 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

0 00005 S 00°0 00°0 00005 S [B30L |[043U0)
0 00'000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJy - JAS buLues|d ¥79¢-0€9¢-024-200
0 00008 ‘¥ 00°0 00°0 00°005‘t buLuea;d AaLLoed §292-0192-02v-200
IDIAY3S ONINVITD 0000-0000-0¢¥-200

01 00'798'9 00°0 00°8¢. 00'009"L 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

01 00°798°9 00°0 00°8¢€L 00"009'2 (BI0L |043u0)
1 00°292'9 00°0 00°8¢L 000002 [Suu0SJId - JAS |[EJLUYIDL 0000-0£52-05¢-200
0 00009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdtedad) SILAIRS [BILUYIDY DLSMA ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIINYIS TINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200

§ 05 L569Y 00°9¢8 0S"LTv'T 00002 " 67 0000 [0J3u0) 133(q0

S 05°256°9% 00°528 05" LTH'T 00002 6¥ [BI0L {0.1U0]
0 0000002 00°0 00°0 00"000'02 Weaboud oun - IAS J0d J3Y10 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
€T 00°08L'7 00°0 00°02¢ 00005 "¢ SADLAJ3S [RUOLSS2)0ud ABojouyaL ulupy 0000-085¢-0v€-200
0 007005 "¢ 00°0 00°0 00005 "¢ [BUUOSJAd - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0Jd 0000-0£52-0v€-200
8 00°S2T'¢ 00°See 00°0S 00" 00¢‘€ [BISLd - OAS JOJd 43410 0000-0T52-0¥€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T [edLULId - AS JOJd J3Y30 0000-0T¥Z-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T JAS 40d 43I0 - IUBpUBIULIAdNS 0000-02€Z-0v¢-200
14 0S"LLv'TT 00°0 057 22S 00°000'ZT PJeOg - JAS |BUOLSSDJ0Nd JIYI0 0000-0T€Z-0¥€-200
113 00°002'T 00°009 0070 00°008'T ueLdLsAyd [00yds 0000-0€TZ-0v€-200
a 007528 00°0 00° 521 00°000°T SOAS |BUOLSSDJ0Md JaYI0 p3ds 0000-00¢T-0¥€-200
SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLIO 0000-0000-0v¢-¢00

0 00°025 'y 00°0 00°0 00028 0000 (043u03 223(q0

0 00°025"t 00°0 0070 007025 'y [B30L (0J3U0)
0 00009 00°0 0070 00009 bututed) Jjess salaL|ioed £29-€12z-0¢e€-200
0 00°06'¢ 00°0 0070 00°026°¢ PaLL34a) UON - bulutedl jjeas 0000-€T¢Z-0¢£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200

87 6€°608 01T 00009 0¢ 05" L6L'TT 69°9vT ST 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

8t 6¢'608“0TT 00°009°0¢ 0s'LeL'a 69951 '¥ST [B30L [0430)
pasn g 3due | eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uot1dLJddsaq pI JUN0JJY
1J0d3y d.Jn1Lpuddx3 woisn) [LeIAA 4707 WY 8€:0T
p 0N 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO PJEOT JBAOPUY £207 'S 4990120



0T 00°520°6 00°0 007050'T 00°520°0T 539} § sasuadL ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
8¢ T2°29'¢ 19°615'7 o'z 00'099'8 (3uLad B abeisod) voLyedLunuwo) uLupy 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
68 0£'29T°1 000 02°L£5'9 00°004"¢ S99} B SosuadL| ABojouydaL |BuOLIdNJISUT 0000-0£2Z-0¢S-700
0 00°05Z 00°0 00'0 00°05. aJempjos AJedqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINNWKOD 0000-0000-0£5-¢00

T W LT vt 00°096 1AL 58" 40T 991 0000 [043u0) 123[qo

1 W LIt 00096 Y AVAL] $8°$01°99T |el0L [0J3u0d
g 1818 2¢ 00°096 £v'[T6 §2°659'#E uoLyelJodsuedl pads 6000~-00£2-0T5-200
0 09 Sy €T 00°0 000 09 Svy'TET uoLielJodsue.] 0000-00£¢-0TS-200
NOILY.LYOdSNVIL INANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

0 00000 ‘€€ 00°0 000 00°000'€€ 0000 |043u0d 333(q0

0 00°000°€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000" €€ [e30L |0J3U0)
0 00°000°€7 00°0 00°0 00°000'€2 JueudluLew B JLeday AboouydaL uLupy 0000-085Z-2€4-200
0 0000001 00°0 000 0000001 9lulLew B Jieday ABojouydaL |BuoLIdNIISUT 0000-0£2Z-2€y-200
JONYNIINIVW B YIVdI¥ ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2¢%-200

1174 26'95L'1¢ Ly p19'eT 19°026'ST 00°262'19 0000 LoJ3uo) 133[q0

8 16°95L'T¢ Ly ¥T9'ET 19°026'ST 00°262'19 {B301 [043U0)
0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00'000'¢ 3ueudluLen Juaudinb3 - Bud youn {092-00TE-0£Y-200
0 00° 009 000 000 00°00¢ sJiedaJ uoLielsodsued) 0000-00£2-0£p-200
T¢ A TAN 90°6%9'T 2sT0'? 00°002"L £33JeS - ulew B Jieday 0000-029¢-0¢$-200
0 00°000‘T 00°0 00'0 00°000'1 A3LN33S - uLeW B JLeday 0000-0992-0¢4-200
b 85°6£2'¢ 00°0 092't 00°005'S SPUN0.Y - DURUIIULEN § JLedaY ¥292-0£92-0¢4-200
8L A4S 00°0 STUT'T 00°005'T u3udLnb3 Joopino Jo JLeday {292-0£92-0£%-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T "$AS buLuea|d-A1L| Loeq §292-029Z-0¢9-200
1 £9°4L8'TT 000 A4 0000521 JOLIAT - 3IUBLIIULEA AIL|LDBS £797-029Z-0€4-200
8 £€°756 697962y 860561 00°002"L buLueay sdo AarLoed $797-0192-0¢%-200
86 97 STb's 00°0 99'79.'y 00°002'6 3JURUAIULRK JOLJIIUI - sdo bulpLng £292-0792-0¢%-200
0 00°260°T 00°0 00°0 00°260'T JududLnb3 Juien B Jieddy 2292-0192-0£-200
6 0€°66. 00°986'¢ 0L zme's 00°000°0T IVAH SuoLIeJado buLp|Lng W B ¥ T292-0T9Z-0€4-200
08 3967 2 919'1 TS 0¥¢ 00°005'T suoLyeJado bulpiing - Julew B Jleday 0000-019¢-0¢-200
74 00° 52 00°0 00°5L 00007 9DUBUIULEN B JLBADY SDILAJIS Y3[B3H 0000-0£TZ-0£v-200
STDIAYIS IONVNIINIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0§p-200
pasn ¢ 3Jue| eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdx3  136png paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq PI 1Un0ddY
1J0d3y a.4n3Lpuddx3 woIsn) | LeIa +707 WY 8€:0T
¢ :oN abed UoL1ednp3 JO pJeoq JIAOpUY €207 ‘S 434010



0 00002 000 000 00002 saL|ddns abenbuey p|Jom 2000-000T-079-200
43 pLo98T'? 00°0 92" £66 00°0ST'€ saL|ddng |Bu0LIdNIISUI 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I7ddNS TVIINTD 0000-0000-019-200

0 00°0¥6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T 0000 L0J3u0) 333(q0

0 00°0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6'T [e30L |0J1U0)
0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S [3ARJ3 - sdo butp|Lng 0000-0T9¢-085-200
0 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 04§ 3bea[ LW - S3ILAJIS [BISLY 0000-0T42-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SOL1LALLIY 1U9pnlsS-|aAell 0000-06%Z-085-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 [9ABJL ULWPY 0000-0T#Z-085-200
0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ [9ABJY - JuapUBIULI3ANS 0000-0¢€Z-085-200
0 00°0¥T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥T abeajw - buLuted) 4ye3s 0000-€T2Z-085-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/|aAedL }JBIS 0000-00ZT-085-200
TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-200

£s £6°895°98 §9'TTZ'€8 9965091 b8"6v¢ ‘98T 0000 [043u0) 333[qo

13 £5°885'88 §9°TT.'€8 9964097 ¥8°6v€ ‘98T [8301 [0J3U0D
65 £6'885°0/ §9'TT/ €8 99°6v0°9T b8 6v¢ 04T 'p3 |eL33ds /iudwade|dino 0000-00¢T-095-200
0 00°000°8T 00°0 00°0 00°000'8T S|00ydS Jaubey 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

8 87°69¢'8 00°0 €9°769 £1°290'6 0000 L043u0> 333(q0

8 87°69¢‘9 00°0 99°769 £1°290'6 [B30L [0J3U0)
0 007005 ‘T 000 00'0 00°00'T butputa/buliuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
6 876989 0070 997269 £1°295'L bulautdd - yoaL pae[ay "IsuI 0000-0£¢¢-055-200
ONIGNIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

14 95°GST'T 00°0 128 14 00°000°2 0000 [042u0) 133[q0

47 96°§ST'T 00°0 vr 8 000002 [e301 [OJ3u0)
99 997499 00°0 L) 000051 SIAS |3UU0SJRd - BuLSLYIBApY 0000-0£5Z-0¥5-200
0 00° 009 00'0 00°0 00°008 buLsLiuanpy 0000-02£Z-0¥5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200

9y 16196 ‘4T 19°615'2 8" €90°0T 00°$8T"' 2 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

9% T8° 19541 19°615'7 28°£40°01 00°68T“L2 (2301 |0JIu0)
pasn 4 3oue eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  319bpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq pI UN0JIY
1Jodoy a.n3Lpuddx3 WOIsn) | Le1aa $702 WY 9€:0T
g :0N abed UoL1enp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy £207 ‘¢ J2qo120



81 8T'T9.'5¢ Sb"€09 L€7SET"L 00°005 €7 0000 L0J3u0d 333(q0

81 8T°T9/SE S £09 L6°56T"L 00°005€¥ {e0L [0J3u0)
b 20°08% 00°0 86°61 00" 005 saL|ddnS 33LAJ3S PooS 0000-00T€-0T9-200
6¢ 00°022'1 00" 00" 08, 00°000'Z £ya4es - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°000°T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T ALandss - sat|ddns 0000-0992-079-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T SpunoJs - saL|ddng ¥292-0£92-019-200
19 $8°6LL 00°0 T'022'1 000002 JoLI3IUT - saL{ddns A3L|Loed £792-0292-0T9-200
0 00°000'8 00°0 00°0 00°000'8 sat|ddns buluea|> A3L|Lded $792-0197-07T9-200
6T £6°0£9'7 00°0 20699 00°005 € JOLIBIUI - S3LIL{LoRd - s3L|ddnS £292-0192-019-200
0 00°000°¢ 00'0 00°0 00"000'€ $3L|ddnS JVAH S3L3L|LIBS 1292-0192-019-200
0 00002 00'0 00°0 00002 S3DLAJAS [3UUOSIAd - SdL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T S3ILAJRS [BISLY - saL|ddns 0000-0T52-0T9-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00008 S3LILALIOR 3pedb Y39 - saL|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00'0 00'00T S3LILALIDY uapnls-saL|ddns 0000-0672-0T9-200
82 87'199'T 00°0 U9 00'00¢'? saL|ddns 1440 0000-0T#2-019-200
6t 26957 00°0 80° €47 00" 00§ saL|ddns - 33L}40 JudpualuLJadng 0000-02£2-019-200
I £6°299 00°0 10" 281 00058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£Z-079-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ saL|ddns Burysal 0000-0v22-0T9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000'T saL|ddns Ab6ojouydal 0000-0£2Z-0T9-200
£ 50" €6T 00°0 %69 00°002 sat|ddns AseaqLi 0000-0Z22-019-200
TP £0°189 00°0 16°819 00°005'T BuLutesy 4jeis - sat|ddns 0000-£122-019-200
9 70" ¥€2 00°0 96°ST 00" 052 saL|ddns AdeJayL uoryednadg 0000-09T2-079-200
011 -06°6. 00°0 06°8.8 00" 052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
0 00156 000 00°0 00°00S'T Kb6o|oydhsd - saL|ddns 0000-0+TZ-019-200
¢ 20'919 00°0 86°€¢ 00°059 saL|ddns y3[eaH 0000-0£72-0T9-200
0 00" 002 00'0 00°0 00" 002 SIAS oM |BLI0S - S9L|ddnS 0000-0T12-0T9-200
¢ ST TIPS 00°0 18981 00°009'¢ *p3-ds-saL|ddns |euoLIdnJIsuI 0000-0021-0T9-200
0 00°05$ 00°0 00°0 00" 05§ saL|ddns ape.s y3g 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00'00Z sai|ddns apeJs yig $200-000T-019-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns apesn y1y ¥200-000T-079-Z00
£9 75" 81 §LU6vT £L 491 00" 005 saL|ddns apeJn pug £200-000T-0T9-200
6 18°0L¢ wut 16957 00°006 saL|ddns 3peJs puodas 2200-000T-079-200
9.1 -6L'25T 8" 18T €1 00°002 saL|ddns apen 1s.L4 T200-000T-0T9-200
8 09°T9% 00°0 0t 8¢ 00" 005 saL|ddns ualuebuapuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
0 00° 005 00'0 00'0 00° 005 sat|ddns 3y $000-000T-019-200
0 00" 00€ 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ saLddns dLSnW ¥000-000T-019-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn 4 3ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papusdxa  18bpng paadopy uoL1dLaIsaq PI Un0JdyY
1J0day aJn3Lpusdx3 WoIsn) | Lelsd $707 WY 85:0T
L :oN a3bed uoLieanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy £207 ‘S 424010



0 00°008" 20T 00°0 00°0 00°008"20T LL0 buLyeay 0000-0192-¥¢9-200
ONILYIH/TI0 0000-0000-¥29-200

£ 9°6T6 00°0 9¢"08¢ 00°002'T 0000 [042u0) 133(q0

14 9°616 00°0 9¢'08¢ 00°002'T [B30L [043u0)
£l ¥9°6T6 00°0 9¢" 08¢ 00°002'T 3uedo.d 0000-0192-£¢9-200
S¥9 371108 0000-0000-€2¢9-200

£ $9°902'¢9 00°0 0£°655°6 §6°59."yL 0000 (043u0) 123(qO

€1 §9°902 99 00°0 0£°655°6 $6°59L ‘vt [B30L |0J3u0)
£T §9°907°59 00°0 0£°655°6 §6°59L'vL LTSNS 0000-019¢-2¢9-200
ALIDT¥1I373 0000-0000-229-200

0 0070007 0070 00°0 0070007 0000 [043u0) 332(q0

0 007000'T 00°0 00°0 00"000°T {B30L [0J3U0)
0 00"000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis |eLd0S £200-000T-+19-200
$3I1ddNS S3ITANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-¥19-200

l 91692 00°0 LR 0070522 0000 [0J2u0) 139(q0

4 9" 969°C 00°0 AR 00°05L°C [e30L [0J3U0)
4 9%" 692 00°0 §S° 5§ 00°052'¢ DUBLIS -53L| ddns 0000-000T-€19-200
S3I14dNS INIIIS 0000-0000-£T9-200

0 00°090°¢ 000 0070 00°050°2 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

0 0070502 00°0 00°0 00°050°C [E301 [0J3U0)
0 00050 00°0 00°0 0070502 yIew-saL|ddns £000-000T-¢19-200
S3I7ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

4 09°689°T 0070 0v" 0Ty 00700T'¢ 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

0t 09°689°T 00°0 0F*0TY 00°00T'Z [B30L [0J3u0)
0 09°689'T 00°0 0¥* 0Ty 00°001'2 v13 sat|ddns T000-000T-TT9-00
$3I1ddns v13 0000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 3aue|eg 0d Jaqunaul @LA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3d(4s3q pI UN02dY
1Joday sJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) | LeI3q 407 WY §€:0T

g :0N abed

UOLIBINPI JO pJBOg JIAOPUY

£20 “¢ 43903120



0 000021 00°0 00°0 00°002'T Y3ew-syoog £000-000T-¢¥9-200
$H008 HLYW 0000-0000-¢¥9-200

{ 10°2€0°'T 00°0 66°L1 00°050°T 0000 043u0) 333(q0

{ 10°7€0°T 00°0 66°L1 00°050°T [B301 030D

0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ apedb 419 - ¥13 - syoog 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0¢ 000 00°0 00°0¢ apeab y1< sy008 V13 5700-000T-1¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0<T 9peJd Y3y-v13-sy008 ¥¢00-0001-1+9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 9peJd pJg-y13-5Y008 £200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 9pRJ) puz-¥13-syo0q {200-000T-1¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S 9pR.D 1ST-¥13-54008 1¢00-000T-T¢9-200
0 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ Up1JBBBPULY S$Y00q V13 0200-000T-T#9-200
4! 10°2€T 00°0 66°LT 00°0sT v13-53008 1000-000T-1+9-200
X008 V13 0000-0000-T+9-200

0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 00°085'T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

0 00°08$ ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°055'T [B30L | 043103
0 00" 00, 00°0 00°0 00°00. S|B21poLIad/s)008 AuRJqLn 0000-0¢Z¢-0v9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s|edtpottad B syooq pads 0000-0021-0¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T S|BoLpoLIad B $400g LS %000-0007-0¥9-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°005 $y00g 1xaL 0000-000T-0¥9-200
ST¥21001¥3d/S%008 0000-0000-0¢9-200

0 00°992'9T 00°0 00°0 00°9%2'91 0000 [0J3u0d 133{q0

0 00°942°91 00°0 00°0 0095291 [B301 |0J3U0)
0 00°952°91 00°0 00°0 00°9v2°91 [959L0 0000-00£¢-679-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ 0000 L043u03 333(q

0 00°057 00°0 00°0 00°057 [B30L 0.3u00
0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ Spuno. 0000-0£9¢-979-200
NIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

0 00°008"£0T 00°0 00°0 00°008" 20T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

0 00°008°20T  00°0 00°0 00°008"£0T [e30L |043u0)

pasn % ?due(eg 0d Jaqumou3 @l papuadxa  33bpng paidopy u011d1Lu2s3g PI UN0JY
14003y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woisn) | LeIaa 4707 WY 8€:0T
6 :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 4O PJBOY JBAOPUY £202 'S 4390120



% 00822y 00'0 00'229'y 00'058'8 0000 [042u0) 193(q0

i 00°822'Y 00°0 00'229'y 00°058'8 (BI0L (030D
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00005 suoLyesado Buip|Lng - s394 0000-0792-018-200
89 00°00T 00°0 00°00L 00°008 S3ILAJIS [BISLd - Sang 0000-0T52-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - SILILALIOV LURpNIS - S934 5000-06+2-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - S3LILALIDY JUBPMIS - S99 $000-062-078-200
0 00°056 00'0 00°0 00°056 S3LILALIOV JU3PNIS - S92 0000-0672-078-200
0 00'09, 00°0 00'0 00°09/ mow“_\mu__o —m&u.:._.:n_ 0000-0T#2-018-200
% 00°¥8 00°0 00'990'2 00°0ST'? $324/53nQ JudpudluLJadns 0000-02£2-018-200
8% 00" p¥E'T 00°0 00°958'T 00°002'¢ $394/53nQ 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST §394/53nQ AJeJgLl 0000-0222-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST SPILAJAS Y3[B3H - S3NQ 0000-0€TZ-078-200
$334 § S3NC 0000-0000-018-200

£ ££°6L1'6 00°66€'T 19°T2T'¢ 00°00£ €T 0000 [043u0> 323(q0

g€ £€°6LT"6 00°66¢'T 19'T2'S 00°00L"€T (€301 |0J3U0d
0 00°007°T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABoouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00'000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ JUBWSSASSY Juapnls - sat|ddns yaaL 0000-0722-059-200
0 00°002°2 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 juaudinba ||eus-ue|d Abojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
89 ££°60'C 00°66¢'T 19'T21'¢ 00°009'9 p3 |eLoads - sat|ddns ydal 0000-0021-059-200
0 00°00Z 00°0 00°0 00002 abenbuey p|Jon-ABo|ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00°00S 000 00°0 00008 [BUOLIINJISUT - s3L|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VYIQIW/¥3LNAWOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ 0000 L043u0> 333[q0

0 00°0Sb 00°0 00°0 00°0S#% {BIOL [0J3U0D
0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00°052 S3LpNIS |BLI0S 3PEJD Y1y ¥200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00'0 00°0ST apeJb puz syoog S3Lpnis |BLI0S 2200-000T-+¥9-200
0 00°0S 00'0 00°0 00°08 3peJb IST $yo0g SALPNIS [BLIOS T200-000T-¥¥9-200
$Y008 SIIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-t+9-200

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00'0 00°002'T (€301 |0J2U0)
pasn % 2Jue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdx3  12bpng paadopy uoL1dLIsaq pI 1unody
140d9y .n1Lpuddx3 WOISn) | LeAa +707 WY §€:0T

0T :oN dbed

UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOG J3AOPUY

£207 ‘S 43903120



81 E6°VOT‘SLY'E  VTEOT'SET 09°829°829 £0°96L'vEL'y [e30L |eutd
0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pe1abpng-uoN |euL4
81 £6°40T'SLY'E YT E6T'SET 0989879 £2°96L'vET'y paiabpng |euld
81 £6°90TSLP'E  ¥T'E6T'SET 09°8£9'829 £2'96L'¥EC'Y (e30L pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN puny
81 £6°0T'SLb'E  ¥TUE6T'SET 09829829 £2°96 vEL'y pe3abpng puni
pasn 4 3duejeq 0d Jaqumu3 QLA popusdx3  1abpng paadopy uoL3dLJdsaq PI unoddy
14005y BuniLpuadx3 woisn) | LRI $207 W 9¢:01
TT :oN abed U0L1BINPT JO PJEOY JIAOPUY €207 'S 43G03120



